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Freedom of Informutlon Section - .
National Archives - 2% B ) ) fn
Archlve II
8601 Adelphi Rd. ) o ;
College Park, MA 20740-5001 o Nra e

Dear Madam or Sir:
Undor Lho provicion of the krcedoﬁ of Tnformation Ack, I requesk
sceess Lo Lhe still c¢lassified IKK Files, Kecord Group-319, which

I Lave wnumerated in my fax of Dcccmbcr 30, 1996, to Mo. Amy
Schmidt. i

I would apprcoi&to aotification whan the files bocome availablo.ﬁ ;
Many Lhanks Loz you Luupyloktun.“ﬂ
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